
CHAMPAIGN COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT #4 

Champaign, Illinois 

 

 

LAPTOPS AND SERVICE 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

 
Q: On the bid specifications, you request USB 3.1. Can you please confirm that you are 

looking for USB 3.1 and not USB C? Also, how many USB 3.1 ports are you looking for? 

Would 1 or 2 sufficient while the rest of the ports are USB 2.0? 

 

A: Not USB C. 2-3.1 and 1 or 2-2.0 is fine.   

 

 

Q:  Is a 3 Yr. Manufacture Depot warranty with prepaid overnight shipping sufficient on the 

laptops or do you require onsite warranty? 

 

A: Prepaid overnight shipping is sufficient, we do not need onsite warranty. 

 

 

 

Q: Is there any addendums attached with this bid? 

  

A: No. 

 

Q: Are you taking any comparable’s besides Dell Computers? 

 

A: We did not specify any particular model for the laptops. So, the bid can be for any new 

laptop that fits the specifications we provided in the RFP. 

 

 

Q: I found great laptop but it comes with Windows 10? I just would like to know which 

Operating Software you would like to use? If no preference, just please let me know. 

 

A: We have no preference on the operating system. 


